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  Supply Chain Management   

 
 

MOPANI DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Budget and Treasury 
Office 

TO:  ALL BIDDER(S) FOR BID REFERENCE NO: MDM 2025/26-01 
FROM:  MUNICIPAL MANAGER  
 
RE: NOTICE TO EXEND BID VALIDITY BY A FURTHER 30 DAYS. 
 
MDM notify all bidders that  bid valid period have been extended by another 30 days to 150 days in-term  MDM SCM 
Policy Clause 21(7) for the below mention bid(s) that awaiting for the bid Committees to finalise SCM bidding process: 

Bid No Bid Description  Closing date Expiry date 
Valid period 
extend to date 

MDM 2025/26-
01 

Request for proposal for supply, delivery and maintenance of 
Integrated Financial Management and Internal control (Mscoa 
compliant) Solution for Mopani District Municipality for a period 
of 36 Months. 

07 August 
2025 

04 
November 
2025 

03 December 
2025 

 
*All bidder(s) are requested to respond in written where they are changes that by invalided the submitted bid  
*If bidder does not respond in written, municipal will regards that bid valid without any adjustments/alteration 
  
This notice has been publish on MDM official website (www.mpoani.gov.za) & Notice board for more information. 

 
 
    Duly Signed 
_________________ _______________ 
Mogano TJ Date 
Municipal manager 
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